
From: Sage <mortalsage@mortalsage.com>
To: 'Frank McMahon'

Date: 11/26/2007 6:32:42 PM
Subj ect: RE: Hello again... Gina Turcotte here... :)

Frank,
 
Hello again!! Thank you for responding… always better later than never!!  
 
However, as Life would have it, Jenna and I have moved ourselves to Walnut Creek, California, in the East Bay area, as a result of a freak storm in Maine on Sept. 26 that
destroyed both our cars and my bedroom ceiling… we left Maine on Oct. 23 and have been investigating what it would require of us to remain here in the SanFran area –
however, I do have active ties back in Maine that may someday compel me to return… I don’t recall where you are located and from where you typically shoot…
 
Please let me know if our west coast residence would be preventative to future interactions between she and you… if so, I wish you well and will let you know if we return to New
England… otherwise, I will forward this email along to Jenna so she can take control of her interactions with you…
 
I look forward to speaking with you again… Take good care!!
 
Gina
 
From: Frank McMahon [mailto:frank@fmstudio.com]
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 2:29 PM
To: 'Gina'
Subject: RE: Hello again... Gina Turcotte here... :)
 
Gina..sorry this email got lost in my email folders!

She's very pretty..have her email me recent pics and give me a call!

Thanks!

Frank
 

-------------------------

Franklin McMahon Studio

6 Deering St. Unit A

Portland, Maine 04101

207-772-5724 / frank@fmstudio.com

AOL IM: franklinmcmahon

http://www.fmstudio.com/

 
 

From: Gina [mailto:mortalsage@roadrunner.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 7:49 PM
To: frank@fmstudio.com
Subject: Hello again... Gina Turcotte here... :)

Hi Frank. I will remind you of who I am in case it has slipped your mind…  My ex-fiancé, Kevin Ritzi, and I were going to hire you a few
years back to photograph our wedding in Readfield (or NYC… cant remember which… lol), but, as life goes, our wedding didn’t happen…
However, I recall how much I enjoyed your perspective behind the lens and my daughter had actually inquired with you about fashion
photography for herself… however, she was not yet 18… that is the reason I am once again contacting you… my daughter, Jenna, is now
half-way to 20 and is interested in some acting, modeling, or whatever creative something she might be able to do in the field… she has
had some directing experience (I believe) in her high school drama program and was in charge of lighting and the light board (I
believe)… she also worked on props, etc and she is very artistic, highly intelligent (IQ approx. 135… seriously!  ) and she would love any
chance at all to work in any capacity in the acting/drama/theatre world… I have attached her senior picture, a little less than a year old,
from the school’s photographer (still proofed)… in addition to several other photos… most of them she snapped of herself from her cell
phone camera… she was home alone and got bored so she decided to snap some pics and finish them on the computer… she stands
about 5’3”, about 125lbs, well proportioned and very little body fat, however she would probably seek to tone up some if she was going to
model… Frank, she is much more interested in acting and theatre direction but would welcome some modeling just for the shear fun of
it… would you consider whatever roles she might be able to fill either for you or another reputable video/photography colleague??
 
I appreciate your time and consideration and hope life is treating you well… I took a peek at your website and enjoyed the colorful
perspectives of your recent pics… nice job!!
 
Take good care, Frank…
 
Gina Turcotte
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